In SC COUNT OF APPEALS

RECEIVED

APPEAL ALC Decision
Hou Shirely Robinson

AUG 18 2014

SC Court of Appeals

Robert Koonl -vs- SC D P P P S (ETOL)
(Appellant) (Respondent)

2014-000803

FINAL ~~SECOND~~ ~~INITIAL~~ BRIEF OF APPELLANT ①

The PROSE Appeal INITIAL BRIEF WAS FILED WITH SC COUNT OF APPEALS on 6/19/14 (SEE ATTACHED Debit FORM). AND COPY SENT TO SC D P P P S BUT V. CLAIR ALLEN STATED NO INITIAL BRIEF IS ON FILE ON JULY 14, 2014 (ATTACHED LETTER) AND SHE "INTERCEPTED" MOTIONS COMING TO THE COURT TO "ORDER" ALC AND SC D P P P S TO PROVIDE THE "RECORD ON APPEAL MATERIAL" AND SENT (ATTACHED) NON-RESPONSIVE LETTER ATTEMPTING TO CHARGE ME FOR 2013-OP-216 FILE WHICH I STATED I NEEDED FOR ROA. AND DISREGARDED MY OTHER REQUESTS TO ALC / SC D P P P S. SHE IS OBVIOUSLY IN COHORTS W/ SC D P P P S COUNSEL TO "SABOTAGE" MY APPEAL (E) M. BUCHANAN DELETED THE ENTIRE SC D P P P S FILE

① FIRST BRIEF WAS LOST OR DESTROYED BY V. CLAIR ALLEN SC COUNT OF APPEALS. (L)

BHH-Inmate, CHARLESTON, CLOSED

U.S. District Court
District of South Carolina (Anderson/Greenwood)
CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 8:05-cv-02523-RBH

Koon v. Rushton et al
Assigned to: Honorable R Bryan Harwell
Case in other court: 4CCA, 07-06239
4CCA, 07-07462
Cause: 28:2254 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (State)

Date Filed: 09/29/2005
Date Terminated: 09/30/2007
Jury Demand: None
Nature of Suit: 530 Habeas Corpus
(General)
Jurisdiction: Federal Question

Petitioner**Robert Holland Koon**

represented by **Robert Holland Koon**
227826
Broad River Correctional Institution
4460 Broad River Road
Columbia, SC 29210
PRO SE

V.

Respondent

Colie Rushton
*Warden of McCormick Correctional
Institution*

represented by **Donald John Zelenka**
SC Attorney General's Office
PO Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211
803-734-6305
Fax: 803-734-4035
Email: dzelenka@scag.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

William Edgar Salter, III
SC Attorney General's Office
PO Box 11549
Columbia, SC 29211
803-734-6305
Fax: 803-734-4035
Email: agesalter@scag.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Respondent

BEFORE SUBMITTING DELETED FILE TO ALC.

(SEE MOTION TO EXPAND ROA @ ALC) APPELLANT HAS FILED A SEPARATE (ATTACHED MOTION) FOR THE ENTIRE FILES TO PREPARE R.O.A.?

- 1) ALC FILE IN THIS CASE
 - 2) SCOPPPS IN THIS CASE
 - 3) 2013-UP-216 FILE
 - 4) 2014-1266 SUPREME CT. FILE
- "ENTIRE FILES"
NOT DELETED
- IN ORDER TO PREPARE FINAL BRIEF

ON FOLLOWING ISSUES:

- ISSUES -

- (1) ALC COMMITTED AN ERROR OF LAW¹¹ WHEN SHE RULED APPELLANT DID NOT "COMPLY WITH THE PROCESS"¹¹ OUTLINED IN 17-25-45 TO BE CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE AS 17-25-45 SETS FORTH NO PROCESS AND THAT ISSUE WAS NOT EVEN BEFORE THE ALC.
- (2) ALC COMMITTED AN ERROR OF LAW¹¹ WHEN SHE FAILED TO ADDRESS FINAL AGENCY DECISION THAT STATED "BECAUSE THE APPELLANT WAS SENTENCED TO LWOP THE ONLY REMEDY AVAILABLE IS A PARDON WHICH IS CONTRARY TO 17-25-45(E) AND APPELLANT SUBMISSION OF A 'EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WOULD WARRANT PAROLE CONSIDERATION WERE NOT EVEN CONSIDERED BY SCOPPPS OR ALC. AS REQUIRED BY 17-25-45(E)"

(2)

Henry Dargan McMaster
*Attorney General of the State of South
 Carolina*

represented by **Donald John Zelenka**
 (See above for address)
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

William Edgar Salter , III
 (See above for address)
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed	#	Docket Text
09/29/2005	<u>1</u>	PETITION for Writ of Habeas Corpus, Houston v. Lack date 8/22/2005, filed by Robert Holland Koon.(ssan,) (Entered: 09/30/2005)
09/29/2005	<u>2</u>	MOTION for Leave to Proceed in forma pauperis by Robert Holland Koon. No proposed order(ssan,) (Entered: 09/30/2005)
09/30/2005	<u>4</u>	ORDER granting <u>2</u> Motion for Leave to Proceed in forma pauperis Signed by Judge Bruce Howe Hendricks on 9/30/05. There is no document for this entry.(kmca) Modified on 2/15/2007: added "no document" (kmca). (Entered: 10/03/2005)
09/30/2005	<u>5</u>	ORDER authorizing service of process by clerk, apprising the respondents of deadline for filing dispositive motions and directing petitioners to notify the clerk in writing of any change of address.Acknowledgment of Service of 2254 Petition due by 10/17/2005. Signed by Judge Bruce Howe Hendricks on 9/30/05. (Attachments: #(1) petition)(kmca) (Entered: 10/03/2005)
10/07/2005	<u>6</u>	Letter from Robert Koon; re: receipt of Habeas Petition (kmca) (Entered: 10/07/2005)
10/07/2005	<u>7</u>	MOTION to Appoint Counsel, MOTION for Hearing, MOTION for clock copy of Habeas Petition/Notification of Filing by Robert Holland Koon. No proposed order(kmca) (Entered: 10/07/2005)
10/14/2005	<u>8</u>	MOTION to be provided with copy of writ of habeas corpus application re <u>1</u> Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, MOTION for Evidentiary Hearing, MOTION to Consolidate Cases (case 8-05-2523 and 2nd Habeas filed 10/4/05-not in system), MOTION to Appoint Counsel by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 11/1/2005 No proposed order(kmca) (Entered: 10/14/2005)
10/17/2005	<u>9</u>	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SERVICE Executed Acknowledgement filed by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster. (Zelenka, Donald) (Entered: 10/17/2005)
10/18/2005	<u>10</u>	Letter from Robert Holland Koon; re: doc #3 deleted from docket sheet. (kmca) (Entered: 10/18/2005)
10/18/2005	<u>11</u>	MOTION to Appoint John Blume as Federal Habeas Counsel, MOTION for Discovery and/or MOTION for State to provide complete lower court

③ ACC COMMITTED "ERROR OF LAW" WHEN SHE
REFUSED TO RULE ON ISSUE THAT SINCE
SCOPPPS IS APPELLANT'S "CRIME VICTIM"
ON HIS 1998 CONVICTION SCOPPPS CANNOT
"OBJECTIVELY AND IMPARTIALLY" DECIDE WHETHER

APPELLANT HAS MADE A PRIMA FACIE SHOWING OF
MOST ~~OF A~~ EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES PRU 17-25-45 (E).
SINCE ISSUE FOUR

④ ~~SCOPPPS~~ SCOPPPS COUNSEL DESTROYED AND DELETED "MOST
EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES" MATERIAL
IN SCOPPPS FILE FROM ACC APPEAL TO
PREVENT ACC REVIEW THAT WARRANT EXPANDING ACC
* STATEMENT OF CASE * RECORD ON APPEAL

THE APPELLANT WAS CONVICTED IN 1998 ES-11-650
OF SECOND DEGREE BURGLARY OF SCOPPPS OFFICE
CHEROKEE CO. THE ENTIRE SCOPPPS OFFICE TESTIFIED
AGAINST APPELLANT. BASED UPON A 1986 GUILTY PLEA
PETITIONER WAS SENTENCED TO LWOP RATHER THAN
MANDATORY 15 YEARS. KOON V. STATE 643 S.E.2D 680
(2007) KOON V. STATE 595 S.E.2D 456 (2004)
APPELLANT'S CRIME VICTIM IN KOON V. STATE (ABOVE) HARRY
LOVELACE AND APPELLANT SUBMITTED VOLUMINIOUS AMOUNT
OF DOCUMENTS DIRECTLY TO MR. DAVID BAXTER,
KELA A THOMAS AND GOV. NIKKI HALEY (ATTACHED)

		records with return by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 11/7/2005. No proposed order.(kmca) (Entered: 10/18/2005)
10/24/2005	<u>12</u>	MOTION for Disclosure of Entire Lower Court Records Material to Writ of Habeas Corpus, MOTION for Discovery, MOTION for Access to Law Books and Legal Material by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 11/14/2005. No proposed order(kmca) (Entered: 10/24/2005)
11/07/2005	<u>13</u>	RESPONSE in Opposition re <u>11</u> MOTION to Appoint Counsel MOTION for Discovery MOTION for State to provide complete lower court records with return, <u>12</u> MOTION for Disclosure MOTION for Discovery MOTION for Access to Law Books and Legal Material: Response filed by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster.Reply to Response to Motion due by 11/18/2005 (Salter, William) (Entered: 11/07/2005)
11/07/2005	<u>14</u>	CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster (Salter, William) (Entered: 11/07/2005)
11/14/2005	<u>15</u>	REPLY to Respondents' <u>13</u> Response in Opposition to Motion re <u>11</u> MOTION to Appoint Counsel, MOTION for Discovery, MOTION for State to provide complete lower court records with return, and <u>12</u> MOTION for Disclosure, MOTION for Discovery, MOTION for Access to Law Books and Legal Material. Response filed by Robert Holland Koon. (Attachments: #(1) Exhibit 1, #(2) envelope)(kmca) (Entered: 11/14/2005)
11/16/2005	<u>16</u>	MOTION for Evidentiary Hearing OR Motion for Oral Deposition of Trial Counsel, AND MOTION to Appoint Counsel by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 12/5/2005. (Attachments: #(1) Exhibit, #(2) envelope)No proposed order(kmca) (Entered: 11/16/2005)
11/21/2005	<u>17</u>	MOTION for Extension of Time to File Answer by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster. Response to Motion due by 12/9/2005 Proposed order is being emailed to chambers with copy to opposing counsel(Salter, William) (Entered: 11/21/2005)
11/21/2005	<u>19</u>	CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster (Salter, William) (Entered: 11/21/2005)
11/21/2005		ENTRY DELETED: 18 Certificate of Service for entry <u>17</u> filed 11/21/05: Certificate was not signed, attorney caught error the same day and refiled as entry <u>19</u> Certificate of Service. (kmca) (Entered: 11/22/2005)
12/05/2005	<u>20</u>	RESPONSE in Opposition.re <u>16</u> MOTION for Hearing MOTION to Appoint Counsel Response filed by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster.Reply to Response to Motion due by 12/15/2005 (Salter, William) (Entered: 12/05/2005)
12/05/2005	<u>21</u>	CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster (Salter, William) (Entered: 12/05/2005)
12/12/2005	<u>22</u>	ORDER granting <u>17</u> Motion for Extension of Time to Answer. Colie Rushton answer due 12/21/2005; Henry Dargan McMaster answer due 12/21/2005. Signed by Judge Bruce Howe Hendricks on 12/12/05. There is

THAT SET FORTH INC "MOST EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES"
PUR TO 17-25-45(E) AS TO WHY APPELLANT
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE, THESE
DOCUMENTS SET FORTH (ENTER ALIA) CHILDHOOD TORTURE
AND ABUSE AT SCDMHT THAT AFFECTED HIS DECISION
TO PLEAD GUILTY IN 1986 (AND RECEIVE TWO STRIKES
AT ONE PLEA KNOW U-STATE ABOVE), POLICE MISCONDUCT
RAISED BUT NOT RULED UPON IN 2013-UP-216, 2014-126
AFFIDAVITS OF VICTIM THAT APPELLANT SECOND STRIKE
SHOULD NOT BE DEEMED A STRIKE AS OFFENSE
DID NOT OCCUR AT NIGHT TO BE CONSIDERED A
STRIKE PUR 17-25-45(B), SUPPORTED BY ASSERTIONS
MADE TO VICTIM BY POLICE DETECTIVE R. WEAVER.
(ENTER ALIA)

|| ||
ALL OF THESE DOCUMENTS SET FORTH IN SCDPPPS FILE
WERE DELETED FROM THE RECORD ON APPEAL
BY SCDPPPS COUNSEL, AND MOTIONS TO EXPAND
THE ACC RECORD ON APPEAL WERE DENIED BY ACC.
THE ACC DENIED THE APPEAL REFUSING TO RULE
WHETHER A "EXTRAORDINARY REASON" HAD BEEN STATED
TO REQUIRE A HEARING PUR 17-25-45(E) AND
WHETHER SCDPPPS SHOULD BE RECUSED FROM

		no document for this entry.(kmca) (Entered: 12/12/2005)
12/13/2005	<u>23</u>	ORDER denying <u>7</u> Motion to Appoint Counsel, denying <u>7</u> Motion for Hearing, denying <u>7</u> Motion for clocked copy of Habeas Petition/Notification of Filing, denying <u>8</u> Motion to be provided with copy of writ of habeas corpus application re <u>1</u> petition, denying <u>8</u> Motion for Hearing, denying <u>8</u> Motion to Consolidate Cases, denying <u>8</u> Motion to Appoint Counsel, denying <u>11</u> Motion to Appoint Counsel, denying <u>11</u> Motion for Discovery, denying <u>11</u> Motion for State to provide complete lower court records with return, denying <u>12</u> Motion for Disclosure, denying <u>12</u> Motion for Discovery, denying <u>12</u> Motion for Access to Law Books and Legal Material, denying <u>16</u> Motion for Hearing, denying <u>16</u> Motion to Appoint Counsel. Signed by Judge Bruce Howe Hendricks on 12/13/05.(kmca) (Entered: 12/13/2005)
12/14/2005	<u>24</u>	REPLY to respondents' <u>20</u> Response in Opposition to petitioner's <u>16</u> MOTION for Hearing, MOTION to Appoint Counsel. Response filed by Robert Holland Koon. (kmca) (Entered: 12/14/2005)
12/21/2005	<u>25</u>	MOTION for Extension of Time to File Answer by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster. Response to Motion due by 1/9/2006 Proposed order is being emailed to chambers with copy to opposing counsel(Salter, William) (Entered: 12/21/2005)
12/21/2005	<u>26</u>	CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE by Colie Rushton, Henry Dargan McMaster (Salter, William) (Entered: 12/21/2005)
12/22/2005	<u>28</u>	APPEAL OF MAGISTRATE JUDGE DECISION to District Court by Robert Holland Koon re <u>23</u> Order on Motion to Appoint Counsel, Order on Motion for Hearing, Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief, Order on Motion to Consolidate Cases, Order on Motion for Discovery, Order on Motion for Disclosure. (Attachments: # <u>1</u> Envelope)(awil) Modified on 1/3/2006: See <u>32</u> Additional Attachments: #1 letter regarding copies, #2 in re: motion for full disclosure w/exhibits 2, A-K, #3 in re: motion for full disclosure, exhibit 3) (kmca). (Entered: 12/22/2005)
12/22/2005		ENTRY DELETED # <u>27</u> 12/22/05 Notice of Interlocutory Appeal. Document was refiled as an appeal of Magistrate Judge Decision. (awil) (Entered: 12/22/2005)
12/27/2005	<u>29</u>	Letter from Robert Koon re: Appeal of Magistrate's Decision (kcam,) (Entered: 12/27/2005)
12/28/2005	<u>30</u>	ORDER granting <u>25</u> Motion for Extension of Time to Answer. Colie Rushton answer due 1/20/2006; Henry Dargan McMaster answer due 1/20/2006. Signed by Judge Bruce Howe Hendricks on 12/28/05.(jtho,) (Entered: 12/28/2005)
01/03/2006	<u>31</u>	MOTION to Produce by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 1/23/2006 (Attachments: # <u>1</u> Exhibit Letter)No proposed order(dnap,) (Entered: 01/04/2006)
01/03/2006	<u>32</u>	Additional Attachments to Main Document <u>28</u> Appeal of Magistrate Judge Decision to District Court. (Attachments: #(1) letter regarding copies, #(2)

DETERMINING IF A EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES
HAD BEEN ALLEGED SUFFICIENTLY TO WARRANT A
PAROLE HEARING UNDER 17-25-45 (E) AS SCOPPPS
IS APPELLANT VICTIM. ALC MISCONSTRUED 17-25-45
(E) TO STATE " HE HAS NOT COMPLIED WITH
PROCESS" SET FORTH IN 17-25-45(E) WHEN THAT
STATUTE SETS FORTH NO PROCESS.

APPELLANT HAS APPEALED TO SC COURT OF APPEALS
WHO DENIED APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL ON "NOVEL
ISSUE" AFFECTING ALL LWOP SENTENCES, AND
FILED HIS INITIAL BRIEF ON 6/19/14 AND REQUESTED
ASSISTANCE OF COURT TO CONSTRUCT A COMPLETE
RECORD ON APPEAL. AND FILED INITIAL BRIEF
W/ PROOF OF SERVICE ON SCOPPPS ON 6/19/14.
THE CLERK OF COURT V. CLAIRE ALLEN, DEPT. CLERK
" LOST / DESTROYED " APPELLANT'S INITIAL BRIEF AND
" INTERCEPTED " MOTIONS TO THE COURT SEEKING ASSISTANCE
IN OBTAINING ALC, SCOPPPS ENTIRE FILES AND ON
JULY 14, 2014 RETURNED A NON RESPONSIVE LETTER THAT
DID NOT ADDRESS ALC / SCOPPPS FILES BEING
PROVIDED TO THE APPELLANT. AND ATTEMPTS TO

08/12/2008.	● 189	ORDER finding as moot petitioner's 186 Motion to Require District Court to Rule on 176 COA and 179 Rule 59(e). Signed by Honorable R Bryan Harwell on 8/12/08.(kmca) (Entered: 08/12/2008)
08/12/2008	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED 189 Order, placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 08/12/2008)
11/25/2008	●	ASSEMBLED ELECTRONIC RECORD RE-TRANSMITTED TO FOURTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS Per Request re 177 Notice of Appeal, Electronic record successfully transmitted (in 3 parts). (kmca) (Entered: 11/25/2008)
07/01/2009	● 190	ORDER of USCA as to 177 Notice of Appeal, filed by Robert Holland Koon, appointing Richard D. Dietz to represent appellant. (kmca) (Entered: 07/01/2009)
02/05/2010	● 191	USCA OPINION for 177 Notice of Appeal, filed by Robert Holland Koon. (ncha,) (Entered: 02/05/2010)
02/05/2010	● 192	USCA JUDGMENT as to 177 Notice of Appeal, filed by Robert Holland Koon. (ncha,) (Entered: 02/05/2010)
03/15/2010	● 193	USCA MANDATE as to 177 Notice of Appeal filed by Robert Holland Koon. (ncha,) (Entered: 03/15/2010)
05/14/2014	① ● 194	MOTION for Relief from Judgment FRCP 60B6, MOTION to Show Cause for Appointment of Counsel, Evidentiary Hearing, Disclosure of Recusal Evidence, and Federal Pleadings and State Pleadings by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 6/2/2014. (Attachments: # 1 Cover Letter, # 2 Envelopes)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/14/2014)
05/15/2014	② ● 196	SUPPLEMENT by Robert Holland Koon to 194 MOTION for Relief from Judgment FRCP 60B6, MOTION to Show Cause for Appointment of Counsel, Evidentiary Hearing, Disclosure of Recusal Evidence, and Federal Pleadings and State Pleadings (Attachments: # 1 Supporting Documents, # 2 Envelope)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/15/2014)
05/20/2014	● 197	Letter from Robert Koon. (Attachments: # 1 Envelope)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/20/2014)
05/21/2014	③ ● 198	MOTION to Reactivate Appointed Counsel Richard Dietz by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 6/9/2014. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Supreme Court Petition for Writ of Certiorari, # 2 Cover Letter, # 3 Envelope)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/21/2014)
05/21/2014	● 199	MOTION for Recusal 28 USC 455, MOTION for Disclosure of Masonic Membership by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 6/9/2014. (Attachments: # 1 Cover Letter, # 2 Envelope)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/21/2014)
05/21/2014	● 200	SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION for Relief from Judgment Rule 60(B)6 by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 6/9/2014. (Attachments: # 1 Affidavit of Petitioner, # 2 Cover Letter, # 3 Envelope)(ssam,) (Entered: 05/21/2014)

CHANGE APPELLANT ^{5/}SS 90 FOR 2013-UP-216
NEEDED FOR ROA W/ ENTIRE ACC / SCOPPS FILES

THIS SECOND INITIAL BRIEF FOLLOWS (★)

★ IF FIRST INITIAL BRIEF IS EVER LOCATED
BY V. CLARE ALLEN THE APPELLANT ASKS THAT
IT BE CONSIDERED W/ THIS SECOND BRIEF AS
A SUPPLEMENT HERETO.

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED CCI MAILROOM DEBIT SHEET
THAT SHOWS INITIAL BRIEF (ROA) WAS FILED W/
COURT OF APPEALS W/ A SET OF DOCUMENTS
V. CLAIRE ALLEN IS ATTEMPTING TO SABOTAGE THIS
APPEAL.

2013 UP 216 - 2014 - 1266 APPELLATE &
SUPREME COURT FILES PUBLIC RECORDS
AND ACC / SCOPPS FILES ARE
CRUCIAL TO MATTER ON APPEAL AND
ARE TO BE APPELLANTS R.O.A.

10/10/2007	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED <u>176</u> MOTION for Certificate of Appealability, and docket sheet, per cover letter placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 10/10/2007)
10/15/2007	● <u>179</u>	MOTION to Alter or Amend Judgment per Rule 59(e) by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 11/2/2007 (Attachments: #(1) envelope) No proposed order (kric,) Modified on 10/17/2007: added Rule 59(e) (kmca). (Entered: 10/15/2007)
10/16/2007	● <u>180</u>	Letter from Robert Koon; status of Rule 59(e). (kmca) (Entered: 10/17/2007)
10/17/2007	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED: last page of docket sheet per <u>180</u> Letter, placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 10/17/2007)
10/26/2007	● <u>182</u>	Letter from Robert Koon; 4th Circuit says no active appeal. (Attachments: #(1) Exhibit 1, #(2) Exhibit 2, #(3) Exhibit 3, #(4) Exhibit 4, #(5) Envelope) (kmca) (Entered: 10/26/2007)
10/26/2007	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED: last page of docket sheet per <u>182</u> Letter, placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 10/26/2007)
11/19/2007	● <u>184</u>	NOTICE of Change of Address by Robert Holland Koon to Broad River Correctional Institution, 4460 Broad River Road, Columbia, SC 29210 (record updated) (Attachments: #(1) Envelope) (kmca) (Entered: 11/19/2007)
01/09/2008	● <u>185</u>	Letter from Robert Koon, requesting docket sheet and status of Rule 59(e) motion. (kmca) (Entered: 01/09/2008)
01/09/2008	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED: docket sheet per <u>185</u> Letter, placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 01/09/2008)
03/04/2008	● <u>186</u>	MOTION to Require District Court to Rule on <u>176</u> COA and <u>179</u> Rule 59(e), by Robert Holland Koon. Response to Motion due by 3/24/2008. (Attachments: # <u>1</u> Supplement to COA motion, # <u>2</u> Envelope) No proposed order. (kmca) (Additional attachment(s) added on 3/28/2008: # <u>3</u> Supplemental Motion to have District Court Rule on C.O.A, Issues; # <u>4</u> Envelope) (kmca). (Entered: 03/04/2008)
03/04/2008	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED: petitioner's copy of <u>186</u> MOTION to Require District Court to Rule on <u>176</u> COA and <u>179</u> Rule 59(e), placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 03/04/2008)
03/28/2008	● <u>187</u>	ORDER denying <u>179</u> Motion to Alter Judgment. Signed by Honorable R Bryan Harwell on 3/28/2008. (mwel,) (Entered: 03/28/2008)
03/28/2008	●	***DOCUMENT MAILED <u>187</u> Order on Motion to Alter Judgment, Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief, placed in U.S. Mail to Robert Koon (kmca) (Entered: 03/28/2008)
08/11/2008	● <u>188</u>	ORDER of USCA as to <u>177</u> Notice of Appeal, filed by Robert Holland Koon, that the Court grants a certificate of appealability. (kmca) (Entered: 08/11/2008)

ISSUE ONE

ACC COMMITTED A "ERROR OF LAW" WHEN SHE RULED APPELLANT DID NOT COMPLY WITH THE PROCESS OUTLINED IN 17-25-45 (E) TO BE CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE AS 17-25-45 SETS FORTH NO "PROCESS" AND THAT ISSUE WAS NOT EVEN BEFORE THE COURT.

ON A ISSUE NOT BEFORE THE ACC SHE RULED APPELLANT DID NOT COMPLY WITH THE PROCESS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE. APPELLANT SUBMITS 17-25-45 OUTLINES NO PROCESS TO BE FOLLOWED TO BE CONSIDERED FOR PAROLE. AND CONFUSES THE PROCESS TO BE FOLLOWED IN A PARDON APPLICATION FOR 24-21-950 (ET. SEQ.) IN ADDITION, BASED UPON "ACTS" OF SCOPPPS COUNSEL IN DELETING THE SCOPPPS FILE PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO ACC AS RECORD ON APPEAL IT WAS IMPOSSIBLE TO DIVINE THE PROCESS TAKEN, BUT A REVIEW OF THE ENTIRE ACC FILE WILL SHOW VICTIM HARRY LOWELACE AND APPELLANT SENT VOLUMES OF DOCUMENTS TO SCOPPPS

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