RECEIVED
AUG 08 2014
SC Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE DIVISION
The Honorable Shirley C. Robinson, Administrative Law Judge
Appellate Case Number 2014-000803

ROBERT KOON, #227826, APPELLANT

v.

S.C. DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION, PAROLE AND
PARDON SERVICES, RESPONDENT

RESPONDENT'S INITIAL BRIEF

Matthew C. Buchanan
General Counsel

**South Carolina Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services**
P.O. Box 50666
Columbia, South Carolina 29250

ATTORNEY FOR THE RESPONDENT

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

ARGUMENTS

1. THE ALC DID NOT ERR WHEN IT RULED APPELLANT HAS NOT COMPLIED WITH THE PROCESS SET FORTH IN §17-25-45.

Appellant states in his appeal that there is no process found within §17-25-45 to become parole eligible. This assertion is incorrect, as a reading of the statute will attest.

Pursuant to South Carolina law a person sentenced to life without parole in this circumstance can be allowed to appear before the Board. The South Carolina code of laws state:

(E) For the purpose of this section only, a person sentenced pursuant to this section may be paroled if:

(1) the Department of Corrections requests the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services to consider the person for parole; and

(2) the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services determines that due to the person's health or age he is no longer a threat to society; and

a. the person has served at least thirty years of the sentence imposed pursuant to this section and has reached at least sixty-five years of age; or

b. the person has served at least twenty years of the sentence imposed pursuant to this section and has reached at least seventy years of age; or

c. the person is afflicted with a terminal illness where life expectancy is one year or less; or

d. the person can produce evidence comprising the most extraordinary circumstances.

S.C. Code Ann. §17-25-45(E) (1-2)(Supp. 2011)

Appellant was sentenced to life without parole pursuant to subsection §17-25-45 (B)(1), as he was convicted of a “serious” offense (Burglary 2nd), while having two prior “serious” offenses (also Burglary 2nd convictions).

Therefore, according to the statute, the Department of Corrections must first request Appellant to be considered. Then the Respondent must determine if, due to his health or age, the Appellant is no longer a threat to society. If that is met, then the Respondent must look to the

amount of time he has served and if he has reached a certain age, or if his life expectancy is less than one year or if there are extraordinary circumstances present.

That process is what the ALC determined the Appellant has not followed when it dismissed his appeal. The Respondent has not received any request from the Department of Corrections to consider him for parole, which would begin the Respondent's process of considering his current and future threat to society. Furthermore, the Appellant has served sixteen years of his sentence, and is forty-six years old.

Therefore, the ALC's dismissal of Appellant's appeal was appropriate.

2. THE ALC DID NOT ERR WHEN ADDRESSING THE FINAL AGENCY DECISION REGARDING AVAILABLE REMEDIES.

The ALC Order dismissing the Appellant's claim was not in error, as the final agency decision was correct in determining the Appellant was not eligible for parole.

A reading of §17-25-45(E)(2)(d) in a vacuum would lend one to think, as Appellant seems to, that persons sentenced to life without parole under §17-25-45 are parole eligible so long as they can produce evidence of extraordinary circumstances. This is, of course, incorrect.

As discussed *supra*, the only time when an inmate serving a life sentence under §17-25-45 must show extraordinary circumstances is after the Department of Corrections has requested and the Respondent has determined the inmate is not a threat to society due to age or illness, but the inmate has not met the other statutory conditions.

When a court looks to interpret a statute to determine the intention of the legislature, the court must apply the literal meaning first. *First South Savings Bank, Inc. v. Gold Coast Associates*, 301 S.C. 158, 390 S.E.2d 486 (1990). Although the Appellant asks this Court to construe the language against the state in this case, only when a genuine ambiguity exists should

the rule of lenity be applied. *Bryant v. State*, 384 S.C. 525, 533, 683 S.E.2d 280, 284 (2009).

Therefore, when, as is the case in the present case, the statute is clear and unambiguous, the language of the statute controls.

3. THE ALC DID NOT ERR WHEN REFUSING TO ADDRESS THE ALLEGED CONFLICT OF INTEREST REGARDING THE APPELLANT'S SHOWING OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES.

The Appellant alleges that, because one of his prior burglaries was of a probation branch office in Cherokee County, Respondent cannot objectively determine whether the evidence he has presented rises to extraordinary circumstances.

This allegation falls short for two reasons. First, as discussed above, his attempt to show extraordinary circumstances is improper and untimely. Even if the Respondent were to find his evidence compelling, Appellant fails to meet the other prerequisites for parole eligibility under §17-25-45(E). As a result, the Respondent cannot make a determination, and this inability has no relation to any sort of bias, perceived or otherwise.

Secondly, the fact that the Appellant had burglarized a probation office sixteen years ago is immaterial. Being a state agency, the State of South Carolina and Respondent has been through numerous different administrations in the past sixteen years. The Respondent's director, executive management team, legal director and a large amount of staff have changed in the interim.

While an individual may have a long memory about being the target of a criminal act, it is simply not so for a state agency such as Respondent. Consequently, the ALC properly declined to rule on the Appellant's accusations of bias.

4. THE ALC PROPERLY DENIED APPELLANT'S MOTION TO EXPAND THE RECORD.

Appellant sought to include his evidence of extraordinary circumstances in the record of the ALC, which was properly denied. As noted in footnote 1, the ALC Rules 58 and 61 control appeals to that court, and “those matters not considered by the agency during its review will not be considered by this Court.” ALC Order, April 1, 2014, p. 3 fn.1.

ALC Rule 58(B) states that the record shall include evidence received or considered by the agency. In this case, the Respondent did not consider the information provided by Appellant in his bid to show extraordinary circumstances for parole eligibility because he had not met the threshold requirements of being recommended for review by the Department of Corrections and a determination of low risk to society due to age or illness.

Because the ALC did not need to review the evidence in order to reach its proper conclusion, the ALC correctly followed its rules when it refused to allow the Appellant expand the record.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing reasons the Respondent respectfully requests that the Appellant's appeal be Dismissed.